		RESUME
NAME	:	POTDAR PRAVIN RAMESH
ADDRESS	:	C/O. Dixit Bhaskar Pandurang
		S.R.NO- 18/1/D,
		Near Softvission Computers,
		Gondhalenagar, Hadapsar,
		Pune- 411028.
MOBILE NO.	:	9970054345, 8329641941; E-Mail ID: - <u>potdarpravin1@gmail.com</u>
DATE OF BIRTH	:	27 <sup>th</sup> Jan. 1983
GENDER	:	Male
CATEGORY	:	OBC
NATIONALITY	:	Indian (Maharashtra)
MARITAL STATU	S:	Married
LANGUAGE KNO	WN:	Marathi, Hindi and English.
HOBBIES	:	Reading, Articles writing& collection of news paper article of Economical Issues.
CAREER OBJECT	IVE:	To achieve excellence and gain expertise as an Economics lecturer with honesty and commitment in this field. To contribute the best of my knowledge to the student and your Institute and society with almost dedications.

# EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS:

Year of passing	Exam. passed	Name of the Board, school, college Institute of passing	Marks Obtained	percentage	Class
Mar - 1998	S.S.C.	M.S.B.of S. and H.S.E. Pune. Divisional Board- Latur	750/568	75.73%	First class with Distinction
Feb 2000	H.S.C.	M.S.B.of S. and H.S.E. Pune. Divisional Board- Latur.	600/352	58.67%	Second Class
Mar/Apr 2003	B.A.	S.R.T.M.U. Nanded.	2500/1393	55.72%	Higher Second Class
June 2005	M.A.	University of Pune. (A.M. college, Hadapsar, Pune)	800/622	<u>77.75%</u>	First class with Distinction
Dec. 2007	M.Phil	University of Pune. (Abasaheb Garware College)			"A" Grade
Jun. 2012	B. Ed	University of Pune.	480/285	59.37%	Higher Second Class
18 May 2016	SET	Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune.			Pass
	Ph.D.	Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune.			Pursuing

### **ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATIONS:**

- 1. Computer Operation with M.S. Office. First Class
- 2. MS-CIT Course (Government of Maharashtra) With 96%
- 3. Advanced Certificate Course in "Pedagogical Applications of ICT in Education" With A Grade.

### AWARD'S:

- 1. Shri. YashawantraoChavanSmrutiSuvarnaPadak.
- 2. Smt. IndirabaiKulkarniSuvarnaPadak.
- 3. The first Prize "The Late BhausahebGenujiDarekar-PatilSmrutiParitoshik". Awarded by Marathi ArthashastraParishad.
- 4. The Prof. B.D. Kanetkar Prize.
- 5. The Late Prof. VamanGovind Kale SmrutiParitoshik.
- 6. The Late ShrikrishnaShridharRisbudSmrutiParitoshik.

Have been awarded for standing first at the M.A. (Economics) Examination held in May, 2005

### **EXPERIENCE:**

Sr. No.	Institution / College	<b>Experience Period</b>		
Sr. NU.	Institution/ College	From	То	
1	P.M.D.College UruliKanchan, Pune- 412202	12-12-2006	30-04-2008	
2	PDEA's Annasaheb Magar College, Hadapsar Pune-411028	10-07-2008	12-03-2019	

## **DETAILS OF TEXT BOOKS PUBLISHED:**

	DETAILS OF TEXT BOOKS PUBLISHED					
SR. NO	NAME OF THE CO- AUTHOR	YEAR	CLASS	NAME OF TEXT BOOKS	NAME OF PUBLICATION	ISBN NO.
01		2014	F.Y.B.A	भारतीय अर्थव्यवस्था - समस्याआणिभवितव्य(G-1)		978-93-84283-50-6
02		2015	S.Y.B.A	समग्र अर्थशास्त्र		978-93-84283-25-4
03		2015	Т.Ү.В.А	अर्थशास्त्र (आर्थिक विकास आणि नियोजन) (G-3)	idol	978-93-84283-69-8
04	Prof. POTDAR	2015	T.Y.B.A	अर्थशास्त्र (आंतरराष्ट्रीयअर्थशास्त्र) (S-3)	Publication's, Pune.	978-93-84283-70-4
05	P.R.	2015	T.Y.B.A	अर्थशास्त्र (सार्वजनिक वित्तपुरवठा)(S-4)		978-93-84283-75-9
06		2015	T.Y.B.Com	आंतरराष्ट्रीयअर्थशास्त्र		978-93-84283-44-5
07		2015	T.Y.B.Com	भारतीय व जागतिक आर्थिक विकास		978-93-84283-41-4
08		2019	F.Y.B.Com	Banking and Insurance- II (School of Distance Education)	Bharati Vidyapeeth, Pune	978-93-88794-06-0

### SEMINAR/ CONFERENCE/ WORKSHOP:

	Conference/ Workshop/ Seminar							
University Level		Sta	State Level		National Level		International Level	
Participated	Paper Presented	Participated	Paper Presented	Participated	Paper Presented	Participated	Paper Presented	
9	1	6	1	5	2	2	-	

## **EXPERIENCE OF UNIVERSITY EXAMINATION WORK:**

	INTERNAL SENIOR SUPERVISOR					
YEAR	NAME OF THE COLLEGE	PERIOD				
2008	PMD College UruliKanchan, Pune 02	26/03/2008 TO 08/04/2008				

#### **DECLARATION:-**

I hereby declare that all the information given by me is true to the best of my knowledge.

**Date:** / /

Place:

(Shri. Potdar Pravin Ramesh)

### Conference/ Workshop/ Seminar

Sr. No	Year	University Le	University Level		State Level		National Level	
		Participated	Presented	Participated	Presented	Participated	Presented	
1	2006-2007		1	1		1		
2	2007-2008	2			1	1		
3	2008-2009	3						
4	2009-2010			1		1		
5	2010-2011	2		1		1		
6	2011-2012					1		
7	2012-2013	2						
9	2013-2014							
10	2014-2015							
11	2015-2016			2				
12	2016-2017			1				
13	2017-2018						1	
14	2018-2019						1	
	TOTAL	09	01	06	01	05	02	

University Level

- Participated & Presented research paper in the one day 06 feb.2006 University level seminer on 'Rural development & Natural Agriculture. Organized by 'Annasaheb Aawate College, Manchar, Pune.
- 2.
- 3. Workshop/Seminar/Conference attended by Staff:
- 4.

## 5. Workshop/Seminar/Conference participated and research paper presented by Staff:

Sr. NO	Workshop/ seminar/ conference	Title	Place	Date
	International Conference	Entrepreneurship and startups: trends, opportunities and challenges	PDEA A.M college Hadapsar,pune- 28	19 <sup>th</sup> -20 <sup>th</sup> Jan. 2018
	National Conference	30 <sup>th</sup> National Convention of Marathi economics conference	R.B.Narayanrao borawake college,shrirampur,dist-ahmadnagar	26,27,28 Nov.2006
	National Conference	31 <sup>st</sup> National Convention of Marathi economics conference	Shri.Shvaji College,Barshi Dist- Solapur	2,3,4 Nov.2007
	National Conference	33 <sup>th</sup> National Convention of Marathi economics conference	Shardabai pawar womans college,shardanagar,baramati,dist- pune	12 <sup>th</sup> To 15 <sup>th</sup> Jan 2010
	National Seminar	Income tax and financial planning	Bharati vidyapeeth, yashwantrao mohite college Erandwane,pune-38	12 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2011
	National Seminar	Research Methods	PDEA A.M college Hadapsar,pune- 28	27,28,29 Jan 2012

National Conference	GST-Concept, Issues, opportunities and challenges Paper present –IRJMS Volume-IV Special issue-VI ISSN: 2454-8499 Feb 2018 Impact factor:1.3599(GIF), 0.679(IIFS) "GST and its impact on Indian economy"	PDEA A.M college Hadapsar,pune- 28	12 <sup>th</sup> -13 <sup>TH</sup> Jan 2018
State Level Seminar	Impact of Globalization on Indian agriculture and banking sector	Shri Chhatrapati Shivaji Mahavidylaya,Shrigonda Dist- ahmednagar	8,9 Dec 2006
State Level Seminar	Challenges Before the Indian agricultural Sector Presented paper-WTO: A study of impact on Indian agricultural	MES Absaheb Garware college,pune 04	15,16 Feb 2008
State Level Seminar	The Role of banking during the Recession and Economics Acceleration	Dr. Babasaheb ambedkar college,Aundh,pune-07	1,2 Jan 2010
State Level Seminar	SEZ: Agricultural and rural development	PDEA mamasaseb mohal college Erandwane,pune-38	3,4 March 2011
State Level Seminar	The role of service sector in Indian economy	PDEA A.M college Hadapsar,pune- 28	29 <sup>th</sup> Jan 2016
State Level Seminar	Smart city	B.J.S College wagholi,pune	4 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2016
State Level Seminar	Challenges, scope and remedies in Indian agriculture	PDEA shankarrao bhelke college, Naspur Dist-pune	22,23 Feb 2017
University Level Seminar	Disaster Management / Rural development and natural agriculture	Annsaheb Aavate college manchar pune	6 <sup>th</sup> feb 2007
University Level Seminar	Avenues and opportunities for the student of economics	MES Absaheb Garware college,pune 04	6 <sup>th</sup> Aug 2007
University Level Workshop	Review workshop on syllabi revision in business economics	NESS Wadia college of commerce,pune-01	10 <sup>th</sup> Oct 2007
University Level Workshop	Workshop on revised syllabus in M.A economics part-2 semester pattern	PDEA A.M college Hadapsar,pune- 28	13 <sup>th</sup> Dec 2008
University Level Workshop	revised syllabus in S.Y.B.A Economics	Shree siddhivinayak arts and commerce mahila Mahavidyalaya kaevenagar pune-52	23 <sup>th</sup> Dec 2008
University Level Workshop	S.Y.B.A Economics Revised syllibi from 2009-2010(annual pattern)	Sharadchandra pawar arts and commerce college Alandi(D)Dist- pune-412105	28 <sup>th</sup> Jan 2009
University Level Seminar	Career opportunities in commerce	PDEA arts commerce and science college sambhji nagar chinchwad,pune-411019	20 <sup>th</sup> Jan 2011
University Level Seminar	Contribution of small and cottage industries to rural employment	Samajbhushan ganpatrao kalbhor Mahavidyalaya Lonikalbhor pune- 412201	11 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2011
University Level Workshop	Workshop on restructuring of F.Y.B.A Economics Syllabus	PDEA mamasaseb mohal college Erandwane,pune-38	26 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2013
University Level Workshop	Discussion on new syllabus of economics in F.Y.B.Com and M.Com Course	Poona college camp pune-411001	2 <sup>nd</sup> March 2013

# WEBINAR PARTICIPATION IN 2020

Sr. NO	WEBINAR/ Workshop/ conference	Title	Place	Date
01	International Level Conference	International Level Conference on Strategies & Challenges in Higher Education During COVID-19 Lockdown Period in India with Reference to the World	Government Vidharbh Institute of Science & Humanities, Amravati	15 to 17 may 2020
02	International Level Webinar	Application of Chanakya Niti in Modern Education	Anna Leela College & Shobha Jayaram Shetty College, Mumbai.	11-May- 20
03	International Level Webinar	Post Covid-19 Lockdown: Opportunities and Challenges for Education, Industry and Economy	Poona College, Pune	16-May- 20
04	International Level Webinar	Changes Expected in Education, Career and Corporate (Post COVID-19)	Nabira Mahavidyalaya, Katol, Nagpur.	05,06 June 2020
05	International Level Webinar	Use of Bloooms Taxonomy in Quality Teaching and Evaluation	G.S.College of Commerce & Economics, Jabalpur, Madhya Paradhesh	02-Jun-20
06	International Level Webinar	NAAC Accreditation: A new Framework	Mamasaheb Mohol College, Pune	19-Jun-20
Sr. NO	WEBINAR/ Workshop/ conference	Title	Place	Date
01	03 Days National Level Workshop	Research Methodology, Statistical Technique &Data Analysis Using MS- Excel	Tilak College of Science & Commerce, Vashi, Navi Mumbai.	18,19,20, May 2020
02	National Online Workshop	Research Ethics and Plagiarism Control	Anna Leela College & Shobha Jayaram Shetty College, Mumbai.	15-May- 20
03	One Week National Online <b>FDP</b>	ICT Tools for Effective Teaching Learning	School of Mathematical Science, S R T M U, Nanded.	27 April to 02 May 2020
04	One Day National Online <b>FDP</b>	Online Teaching Learning Tools	G.S. College of Commerce & Economics, Jabalpur, Madhya Pradesh	27-May- 20
05	National Level Webinar	Preseant and future Scenario of teachers Community after lockdown of Pandemic COVID-19.	S.B. College, Shahapur & BDATA, Mumbai Jointly Organized	12-May- 20
06	National Level Webinar	Introduction of Data Analysis on Microsoft Excel	Maharashtra College, Mumbai- 400008	05, 06 May 2020
07	National Level Webinar	Software Tools: Journey Form Physical To Degital	K.G. Joshi College & N.G. Bedekar College, Thane, Mumbai	16-May- 20
08	National Level Online	Let's Grow with English- Interpersonal Skill, Group Discussion, Interview Skills	MIT Arts, Commerce & Science College, Alandi, Pune	15 to 17 may 2020

	Lecture Series			
09	National Level Webinar	Post Covid-19 Scenario: Challenges and Opportunities in Higher Education and Indian Economy	Annasaheb Magar Mahavidyalaya, Hadapsar, Pune	19, 20 May 2020
10	National Level Webinar	Preparing Nets Today for Fishing Tomorrow (Sharpen Your Edge)	Vanita Vishram Women's College of Commerce, Surat, Gujarat	20 My 2020
11	National Level Webinar	Research Methodology	J. Watumull Sadhubella Girls College, Ulhasnagar & M.B.G.D. College, Bhivandi	21-May- 20
12	National Level Webinar	The Impact of the COVID-19 Lockdown on Investments and the Indian Capital Market	VVMs Damodar College, Margo, Goa & Metropolitan Stock Exchange Investor Protection Fund Trust, Mumbai	22-May- 20
13	National Level Webinar	Research Proposal Writing for Funded Research Project and Doctoral Studies	B.P. Arts, S.M.A. Science, K.K.C. Commerce College, Chalisgaon	09-May- 20
14	National Level Webinar	Impact of Atmnirbhar Yojana Stimulus Package on MSME Sector in India	School of Management Science, Varanasi, UP	17-May- 20
15	National Level Webinar	Impact of Covod-19 Pandemic on Indian Economy	Annasaheb Magar Mahavidyalaya, Hadapsar, Pune	25-May- 20
16	National Level Webinar	Impact on COVID-19 on Human Resource Practices in Higher Education Institutes	G.S. College of Commerce & Economics, Jabalpur, Madhya Pradesh	28-May- 20
17	National Level Webinar	Digital Era & Pandemic Situation	Waghire College, Saswad	26 to 28- 05-2020
18	National Level Webinar	E- Content Creation and E-Learning through MOOCs	Shivaji University, Kolhapur	29, 30 May 2020
19	National Level Webinar	COVID-19 : Economic Impact and Challenges foe Indian Agriculture, Industry, Education, Environment	Yashwantrao Chavan Mahavidyalaya, Pachwad, Tal- Wai, Satara.	04-Jun-20
20	National Level Webinar	Current Economic Scenario and Way Ahed	Sir Sitaram and Lady Shantabai Patkar College, Mumbai	08-Jun-20
21	National Level Webinar	कोविड १९ - नंतरची भारतीय अर्थव्यवस्था	Marathi Arthashatra Parishadh & Arts and Commrece College, Ballarpur,	12-Jun-2(
22	National Level Webinar	Digital Era in Indian Higher Education	Shri. Shivaji College, Parbhani & Shivaji College, Hingoli	12-Jun-2(
23	National Level Webinar	Current Trends in Research	Shripatrao Kadam Mahavidyalaya, Shirwal, Satara.	16-Jun-20
24		Recent Trends in Banking	Chandraroop Dakle Jain College of Commerce, Shrirampur, Ahmednagar	18-Jun-20
25		Guideline for Writing a Research Paper	ARASU Engineering College, Kumbakonam, Tamilnadu.	22-May- 20

26	National Level Webinar	Stress Management and Immunity Building amidst Covid-19 with YOGA	Vanita Vishram Womens College of Commerce, Surat, Gujarat	20-Jun-20
27	National Level Webinar	introduction of Data Analysis on Microsoft Excel	VVMs Damodar College, Margo, Goa & B.J.S. College Wagholi, Pune	11-May- 20
28	National Level Webinar	Impact of Covod-19 on India Economy	Shripatrao Kadam Mahavidyalaya, Shirwal, Satara.	
29	National Level Webinar	ग्रंथ जीवनावश्यक मानायला हवेत	Annasaheb Magar Mahavidyalaya, Hadapsar, Pune	
30	National Level Webinar	Covid-19 & Its Impact on Labour Migration	Godavari College, Ambad, Jalna.	
31	National Level Webinar	कोरोनोत्तर मराठी विषयाच्या उच्चशिक्षण पद्धतीत नवतंत्रज्ञानाचा वापर	Annasaheb Magar Mahavidyalaya, Hadapsar, Pune	